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From: Mary Ronayne 
Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 4:14 PM
To: Public Accountability
Subject: RE: NSW Government’s management of the COVID-19 pandemic - 

Post-hearing responses - 13 September 2021

Hi Helen, 
 

1) We received a donation from DCJ of laptops and dongles for our clients’ children .  
2) If any parent/s presenting positive, the Parent/s works with Health and or Police Alco’s to find 

suitable family member to go stay at their homes with them until parent/s recovery.  
If children presenting “positive’ and needs to be removed to self‐isolate, Then child can 
recommend a suitable  

 
 
Thanks, 
Mary Ronayne 
Community and Culture Manager 
Domestic Violence Service Management | Wilcannia Safe House 

  
W: http://www.dvnswsm.org.au | Facebook: dvnswsm | W: www.insightexchange.net  
P.O Box 90, Wilcannia NSW 2836 

 
 
 




